Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 11:24 AM

To: sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg; assignments; SUR

Cc: info@lawrencelee.com.sg

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207076/XE7982J/C02/LEEPG & Your Ref: LWP.LCX.5392.24.sm

Without Prejudice
Save As To Costs

Dear Sir/Madam

We are not agreeable to your choice of surveyor.

We will appoint LKK to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis. We reserve our rights for re-inspection.

Dear LKK

Please arrange to conduct PRS on without prejudice basis. Case will be assigned in ezclaim with documents uploaded.
Thanks & Best Regards,

Cecilia Lee
Claims Department

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-
mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg <sukmei@Ilawrencelee.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2024 11:02 am

To: Claims Dept of CTIl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Cecilia Lee (CTPIS) <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: info@lawrencelee.com.sg

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207076/XE7982)/C02/LEEPG & Your Ref: LWP.LCX.5392.24.sm

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs,
1. We refer to your email below.
2. Please be informed that our client objects to the motor surveyor proposed by you.

3. Our client proposes to use one of the 10 motor surveyors below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as the single joint expert:

Michael Cheong Michael Ee

Chuah Poh Siong Gary Jayson Liaw




Dave Chang Danny Ho

Francis Ng Fong Kok Heng

Michael Yap Dennis Yap

4. Kindly revert within two (2) working days by email to sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg.

Regards,

Lim Suk Mei (sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg)

Paralegal

For and On Behalf of

Lee Wee Peng Lawrence

Lawrence Lee & Co (UEN: 53159236K)

133 New Bridge Road #13-10 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413
tel. 6533 3680 fax. 6533 3689 email. info@lawrencelee.com.sg

This email is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this email and its
contents/attachments immediately.

From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com <donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2024 10:22 AM

To: Cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com; sukmei@lawrencelee.com.sg; info@Ilawrencelee.com.sg

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D207076/XE7982)/C02/LEEPG & Your Ref: LWP.LCX.5392.24.sm

Dear Sir/Madam,

The attached letter is for your information and necessary action.

Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you.

If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com.

Please do not reply to this email.



Best regards,

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: X Jfifff Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, eitherin
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



